(b)(®)

From: | (0)(®) |

Sent: Thursdav Februarv 27 2014 1:41 PM

To: (b)(®) Azar, Haroon

Cc: PSCDOerationsl (b)(®)

Subject: FW: ASSIGNMENT Readahead Materials for U/S Spaulding's External Engagements in
San Francisco and Los Angeles for IP_PSCD ESTT-20140226.10

Attachments: US Spaulding Engagement Schedule, 28 February-4 March.docx; ESTT 20140226.10

_NPPD US Briefing Memo - CREATE USC Roundtable_PSCD Final.27FEB2014.docx; ESTT
20140226.10_NPPD US Briefing Memo - LAX Tour Discussion_PSCD
Final.27FEB2014.docx; ESTT 20140226.10_NPPD US Briefing Memo - Los Angeles
CVE_PSCD Final.27FEB2014.docx; ESTT 20140226.10_Meeting
Biographies.27FEB2014.zip

Team,
As promised, please find the final memos/documents that went forward for this task, attached for your awareness.

v/r,

(b)(6)

Department of Homeland Security
Office of Infrastructure Protection

(b)(6)

From: PSCD ExecSec

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 1:38 PM
To: FOBAnalysts;| ©)6) |
Cc: PSCD ExecSec
Subject: RE: ASSIGNMENT Readahead Materials for U/S Spaulding's External Engagements in San Francisco and Los
Angeles for IP_PSCD ESTT-20140226.10

Good Afternoo nd FOB,

Attached for your awareness please find the final copies of the read ahead materials provided for Acting Under
Secretary Spaulding’s trip to California. Again, thank you for your hard work on this short-turn task! Please let us know if
you have any questions or concerns.

Many thanks,

(b)©6)

|
Department of Homeland Security
Office of Infrastructure Protection
Protective Security Coordination Division

(b)(6)

NPPD 000051



(b)(6)

From: IP_PSCD [mailto:ESTT-Admin@HQ.DHS.GOV]
Sent:_Wednesdav. Februarv 26,2014 2-08 PM

To: (b)(6)

Subject: ASSIGNMENT Readahead Materials for U/S Spaulding's External Engagements in San Francisco and Los Angeles
for IP_PSCD ESTT-20140226.10

Assignment Notification for IP_PSCD

The following task has been assigned to your organization from IP

Task ID: 20140226.10

Task Title: Readahead Materials for U/S Spaulding's External Engagements in San Francisco and Los Angeles
Due date: 2/27/2014 11:00:00 AM

Task Requirement:

1. Under Secretary Spaulding is now on her way to San Francisco for participation in the RSA Conference on 26
and 27 February. Her current schedule from Fridav., 28 Februarv forward is detailed in 1st attachment

®)(5), ©)(7e, O)(7), (b)(6)

3. Thanks very much for your assistance. If questions, pls call.
Dallas Brown
NPPD Senior Counselor

| ®)6) |

Task Note:

PSCD-

(b))

NPPD 000052




(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Thanks very much.

R/

(b)(®)

(b)(5)

ESTT Orme

Operational questions contact your ExecSec POC

Technical Questions contact: ESTT Support

NPPD 000053






